

From: Gary Mountcastle

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: April 07, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0489-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

Testing will be Point to Point as described below.

Using a Ramsey COM3010 Service Monitor or similar device, a maximum 2 Watts ERP signal will be transmitted, on the frequency designated by the FCC, from the rooftop of the Mule Creek State Prison and Richard J. Donovan Correctional Facility buildings.

At a central location of each facility a Spectrum Analyzer will be monitoring this signal. The characteristics of the signal and any associated noise or interference will be documented.

Several buildings will be tested, each building tested individually. The client will identify the buildings to be tested.

Actual transmit times at each building should be approximately one minute.